

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: 05-Nov-1998 09:23am
From: JOHN F. DOUGHTY
DOUGHTJF
Dept: PPD
Tel No: (304) 863-2801

TO: Distribution List

Subject: C-8 AND WATER SAMPLES FOR C8 E95042

The samples we have had here since 9-16-98 were analyzed for potassium by ICP.

Sample	ppm K
1-J-4	48
1-J-5	51
1-J-6	51
1-J-7	36
2-J-8	50
2-J-9	52
50 PPM STD.	48
3-J-10	52
3-J-11	54
3-J-12	55
4-J-13	46
4-J-14	42
5-P-15	
5-P-16	

The last two samples were not run. When I tried to run 5-P-15 the solution plugged the equipment solid with Teflon. The sample was not only water and potassium as indicated on the work request.

Trying to run that sample cost us about \$250 in laboratory equipment and over three man hours of extra work. Please be sure we know what you are giving us to analyze.

RJZ000578

EID928957